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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:42 AM
To: assignments; Admin A
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204743C01- INSURED REF NO. SLN5752P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN5752P ON 22 AUGUST 2024 AT 

NO.237 BOTANIQUE AT BARTLEY ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROA
Attachments: INSURED SAS REPORT SLN.pdf; VEHICLE AT VINS AUTO.pdf

[Internal] 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Assignment is in merimen.  
 
Please assist to survey and revert on your findings. 
 
Regards, 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 
 



2

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS)  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Information aapl <info@aaplpro.com>; Muhd Nuur Mahmod <nuur@aaplpro.com>; David Yap <david@aaplpro.com>; OPERATIONS 
<operations@aaplpro.com>; Bokhari Makrob <bokhari@aaplpro.com> 
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM23D204743C01- INSURED REF NO. SLN5752P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN5752P ON 22 AUGUST 2024 AT NO.237 BOTANIQUE AT 
BARTLEY ALONG UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROA 
 
URGENT 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above captioned matter.  
 
Our insured caught fire. 
 
Enclosed herewith Insured SAS report for your attention. 
 
Kindly please assist to investigate and revert to us. 
 
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
 


